PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #66-25 Building Date: 1910

Building Name: LaValle House

Location: 5013 Huron Street, College Park, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible

Description

The LaValle House is a cross-gable frame dwelling with Victorian
decorative detail which stands on a corner lot in the 1906 subdivision
known as the Addition to Daniels Park. The house is two-and-one-half
stories high, and front gabled, with the principal section three bays by
three. There is a smaller east-facing cross-gable section at the south
end of the main block, which gives the building an L-shaped plan. At loft
level in each of the gable ends is a small single-pane diamond shaped
window. Entrance is in the first bay of the principal north gable facade.
The north gable front of the main section is sheltered by a one-story
hip-roof porch with turned bracketed posts and a plain balustrade railing;
originally this porch wrapped around the east side of the main block.
Windows are 2/2 double hung sash, with plain wood surrounds; there are no
shutters. The entire house is sheathed with peach-beige aluminum siding.
Interior consists of two adjoining parlors on the west, and on the east a
side stairhall which leads to a kitchen in the ell. The closed-string
stair rises along the east wall of the stairhall; it has a square panelled
newel and turned balusters.

Significance:

The LaValle House is a crossgable frame dwelling with Tate Victorian
decorative detail, built in 1910 for George H. and Mary LaValle. In 1905,
developer Edward Daniels began buying land in the Branchvillie area, and
platted a residential subdivision called Daniels Park. In QOctober 1906,
Daniels purchased 35 adjoining acres; this land encompassed the City and
Suburban Railway and allowed for the platting of 22 more blocks of
subdivision. He called this section "Addition to Daniels Park". 1In 1910
he sold to George H. and Mary LaValle eighteen adjoining unimproved lots
in Block 21 of the Addition, on which the LaValles built the subject
house. Later George LaValle purchased land on the west side of the
Baltimore-Washington Turnpike and developed a nursery establishment, the
George H. LaValle and Sons florist business. The house in Daniels Park
remained the home of the LaValle family until 1985. It is a
representative example of the modest frame dwellings which were being
built in the developing suburbs of Prince George's County in the first
decade of this century. It exhibits jigsawn porch trim typical of late
Victorian dwellings, as well as typical staircase and interior trim. It
is significant as the home for 75 years of the LaValle family,
owner/managers of an established and locally well-known florist business.

Acreage: 6345 sq. ft.
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strest & number 5013 Huron Street ' — not for publication

Coll p k Daniels Park 5
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state Maryland county Prince George's

3. Classification
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neme !r. and Mrs, Edward Krosel
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e
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7. Description

Survey No.

PG#66-25

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent — deteriorated ___ unaltered _X_ original site

—X_ good —ruins X_ altered —__moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its

various elements as it exists today.

The LaValle House is a cross-gable frame dwelling with Victorian
decorative detail which stands on a corner lot in the 1906 subdivision
known as the Addition to Daniels Park. Built in 1910 by George H.
LaValle, this house remained in the LaValle family until 1985. It is a
representative example of suburban housing at the end of the Victorian
period.

The house is two-and-one-half stories high, and front gabled, with
the principal section three bays by three. There is a smaller east-facing
cross-gable section at the south end of the main block, which gives the
building an L-shaped plan. Entrance is in the first bay of the principal
north gable facade, through a six-panelled door with upper glazing. There
is a single pane transom above the door, all enframed with a plain
two-step molded wood surround.

The north gable front of this main section is sheltered by a
one-story hip-roof porch. The porch has turned bracketed posts and a
plain balustrade railing; it rests on piers of molded concrete block
(painted silver), infilled with lattice. Originally this porch wrapped
around the east side of the main block. This easterly section of the
porch has been enclosed in recent years to form a small utility room and
bath; it is Tighted by two small 6/6 windows and rests on a foundation of
poured concrete.

Windows are 2/2 double hung sash, with plain two-step molded wood
surrounds; there are no shutters. The entire house is sheathed with
peach-beige aluminum siding; original wood siding is not visible, but is
probably German.

The house rests on a foundation of molded concrete block (painted
silver) which encloses a full basement; the basement is lighted on the
west by two single-sash three-pane windows. There are two (rebuilt) brick
chimneys: one roughly centered in the west plane of the main roof, and a
second where the easterly cross-gable joins the main block. The roof is
covered with gray-green asbestos shingle. The cornice is boxed with crown
molding, and is returned at the north and east gable ends. At loft level
in each of these gable ends is a small single-pane diamond-shaped window.

A one-story hip-roof porch shelters the three easterly bays of the
asymmetrical four-bay rear south elevation. Like the main north porch, it
has turned bracketed posts and plain balustrade railing, and rests on
piers of molded concrete block.
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Interior floor plan consists of two adjoining parlors on the west,
and, on the east, a side stairhall which leads back to a kitchen in the
ell. The closed-string stair rises along the east wall of the stairhall,
then turns 90° westward at a landing to the second story; it has a square
panelled newel and turned balusters. There is a unpainted wood mantel
nearly centered in the south wall of the north parlor; it has a plain
frieze and shelf, and the firebox is framed by two tall slim Tuscan-style
colonnettes with fluted caps. Surrounds of doors and windows have
multi-band molding with bullseye corner blocks. There are pressed metal
ceilings, with simple square panel design, in the kitchen and the two
parlors.

The house stands on a corner lot, its main facade framed by several
old cedars. South of the house, and fronting on 50th Street, is a small,
one-story front-gabled garage building. It has German wood siding painted
a peach-beige to match the house, and has brown trim. The gable roof is
covered with gray-green asbestos shingle. There are two sets of double
doors in the main east gable front; each leaf has six panes of glass over
vertical panels. The north and south elevations are each lighted by a
six-pane single-sash window. There is a glazed doorway in the second bay
of the north elevation.

On the adjoining Tot to the west are the remaining greehhouse/nursery
buildings of the LaValle property: a long low shed-roof building with
tall brick chimney, and a Tower greenhouse immediately east of it.
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Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The LaValle House is a crossgable frame dwelling with late Victorian
decorative detail, representative of the dwellings which were being built
in the developing suburbs of Washington during the first decade of this
century. It was built in 1910 for George H. and Mary LaValle in a
subdivision (called Addition to Daniels Park) which had been purchased and
platted by developer Edward Daniels in 1906.

At the end of the nineteenth century, the land along the east side of
the Ba]timore-washingtoh Turnpike,. north of the Maryland Agricultural
College, consisted of rolling farmland watered by the Eastern Branch. The
suburbs to the south, Charlton Heights and Central Heights (now Berwyn
Heights and Berwyn), were gradually developing into residential
communities for people who commuted into the District of Columbia.

In 1899, the City and Suburban Railway had opened its streetcar line
into Prince George's County from the District of Columbia. This line went
as far as Hyattsville and Riverdale, and by 1902 was extended through
College Park and Branchville as far north as Laurel. The Tand along this
new artery of transportation was gradually bought up by Tand speculators,
and subdivided into new residential suburbs.

In 1905, developer Edward Daniels began buying up land in the area of
Branchville, a small railroad village just north of the Charlton Heights
and Central Heights subdivisions. A1l of this land had been part of the
landholdings of the Scaggs family. The small village of Branchville,
which boasted a population of 60 at the end of the nineteenth century,
clustered around the general store and post office of Pinkney A. Scaggs.1
Daniels first purchased 12% acres of Scaggs family land, and platted a
small residential subdivision which he called Daniels Park. It was
bounded on the west by the Baltimore-Washington Turnpike, on the north and
south by County Roads, and it extended almost as far east as the City and
Suburban Railway line.2 In October 1906, Daniels purchased 35 more acres
of Scaggs land which adjoined his earlier subdivision on the east; this
land encompassed the City and Suburban Railway and allowed for the
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platting of 22 more blocks of subdivision.3 Daniels called this section
"Addition to Daniels Park".

In 1910 Edward Daniels sold to George H. and Mary LaValle eighteen
adjoining unimproved lots in Block 21 of the Addition to Daniels Park;
these Tots comprised all of Block 21 east of the lots on which Robert
Baker had built his new house.? George and Mary LaValle had immigrated
from Germany in 1889, and had married in 1890 while living in New York.
After the turn of the century, they had came to Washington, where George
LaValle worked as a florist. In 1910, the LaValles purchased the lots in
Daniels Park, built the subject house, and moved their family (of four
children) into the new house.® LaValle continued to work as the
superintendent of a florist establishment.

Two more children were born to the LaValles while they lived in the
Daniels Park house. In 1920, George LaValle purchased a 72.5 acre farmb
on the west side of the Baltimore-Washington Turnpike (now Route 1), and
on this land he built his large nursery establishment, the George H.
LaValle and Sons florist business.

After the death of George H. LaValle (in the late 1930's), his wife
and sons continued to operate the George H. LaValle and Sons florist
business. Although the principal establishment of the LaValle nursery was
located on a farm west of Baltimore Boulevard, the family built a small
greenhouse and workshop on the westerly lots immediately adjoining their
house in Daniels Park. The wholesale business was operated out of the
principal nursery, while smaller jobs were handled in the home
establishment. When Mary LaValle died in 1943, she left the house and the
florist business to her sons Philip and Otto. They continued to operate
the wholesale business until it was developed in the early 1960's. The
house in7Daniels Park remained the home of Philip LaValle until his death
in 1985.

The LaValle House is a representative example of the modest frame
dwellings which were being built in the developing suburbs of Prince
George's County in the first decade of this century. It exhibits jigsawn
porch trim typical of late Victorian period dwellings, as well as typical
staircase and interior trim, and a fine Colonial Revival style parlor
mantel. It is significant also as the home for 75 years of the LaValle
family, owner/managers of an established and locally well-known florist
business.

Notes
1 .M. Hopkins Atlas of Fifteen Miles Around Washington, 1878; Maryland

Gazeteers, statistics for Prince George's County, 1871, 1878, 1882; Prince
George County Deeds #29:77, #31:103.

2 Prince George's County Deed #29:77; Plat A-79.
3 Prince George's County Deed #31:103, Plat 1:138 (#28:48)

4 Prince George's County Deeds #41:332; #52:76; #66:81. See MHT form
PG#66-24, Baker-Holliday House.
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5 Ibid; Census records for Prince George's County, Election District #1;
tax assessments, Election District #1, 1909-1920.

6 Prince George's County Deed #148:327 -

7 Interview with Florence Holliday, December 1988; Prince George's County
Will CMH #21:814, Estate file #33061.
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11. Form Prepared By

nametitie Susan G. Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian

P.G. Co. Historic Preservation Commission December 1988

organization date

- , #4010 C.A.B. -
street & number c/o M-NCPPC telephone (301)952-3521
city or town Upper Marlboro, state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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#6461:814
17 October 1986
Deed

CMH #21:814

19 August 1985
Will

(Ad. #33061)

WTD #7:526
18 January 1944
Will

#66:81
20 May 1910
Deed

#52:76
26 April 1909
Deed

#41:332
31 October 1907
Deed

Chain of Title
Lavalle House
P.G. #66-25

Leroy Timmons to Edward P. and Sharon Krosel, Block
21, Lots 10 to 12 in Addition to Daniels Park (Plat
BDS #1:24) subject to restriction in will of Philip
Lavalle (Ad #33061).

Testator, Philip Lavalle: All real estate to nephew
Leroy Timmons provided that no part of the real
estate shall be developed for residences for a period
of 10 years after the testator's death.

Testator, Mary LaValle: to sons Philip and Otto,
real estate (including Block 21, Lots 4 through 21,
Addition to Daniels Park), also all interest in
florist business conducted under the name of George
H. LaValle and Sons.

Edward Daniels of Berwyn to George H. LaValle of
Daniels Park, Block 21, Lots 4 through 21 (except for
Lot 6) in Addition to Daniels Park, part of the land
which Daniels acquired from Lansburgh in 1906.

John F. Murrell of D.C. to George Henry LaValle and
wife Mary of Daniels Park, Block 21, Lot 6 in
Addition to Daniels Park, which Murrell acquired by
#41:332.

Edward Daniels to John F. Murrell Block 21, Lot 6 in
Addition to Daniels Park.



PG#66-25

—— - — e — -

Rbbbibh

North facade




] PG#66-25

-~

I

Southeast elevation

East elevation



ey Y Ty
— T —

Stk
-t S

Northwest elevation

View

of

greenhouse and dwelling from south







a

S B )
-2J 30f!

T A Aﬂmm:str&j
Bui

€],

."‘

Sewage 13, a
. Disposal3® 21
Iy
8
1
SIS
]
o
i}
)
I "/ss ' 3
“Hni eﬁd
Ir!-‘te‘:r 1on° Cenur
431g00om |y,
r .-;',p'.:r:... G At .‘..I ’ : .]L |ru ;n_osom‘ihu-c:m Iu.n.vllv -‘uw.-u‘:--c.-u..._To_n 39°00'
ALLS T R an s 33§000m . 76°52'30"
- INTERCIHANGE 29 (HALT WASH PKwY | Ml -
"’E"@
-3

J[FT‘;VH‘. LE _I.? M = 55’ 1
~
ROAD CLASSIFICATION

SHINGTON MONUMENT 11 Mt
b e Y 2
£G:66-25

1 MILE







V2 St 12!
O both Moroe
Bz ,xz.,,a & e
hossme & Pare

Ve 4
Doy 1w Mest . Tisead







G “é€ -R5

055&1& Alrse
Bense gt &. Mt
'J‘M,eé’ @a&f

Tintnber /777

%,.: I, 4‘0) 7:"14«_4?’







Ph = b6-25

Pronce’ Hopels Co. 1,
Torembes /755

/theu >
577‘4 /2 et Ttees?

3r] ¥







—_

5 T G6-RS5

0;//”& Rircse
(o 06" rmppeie . Plep.

(7%4&4 /7858

Cand
%LJ-MW?'M

"







Y “6é-25

Porsernicn /758
Iaes |

S 78







/U Cé6-eS

A latle Poroe
R, opais Co. 1ot
p&"‘-"‘“ F2art

KiTolon Caclyf

Vep: M. feot. Taceal

{ % :' .'.'r







fs Téé-ms
% liests /Hraa

f.m,* Wpere Co. 197
s A Baie ’

Dnweber /558

7;/..,;:/} WO 2o ) Pailre
Pep: Pz Lot Thecs?

IR / T







Abn a2

S&




